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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 17 May 2022 14:42
To: Macdonald, Eric; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; OTP CAR IIA Communications
Subject: RE: Prosecution request for a page extension of the page limit for its fifth

application under rule 68(2)(b)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber takes note of the Prosecution request below to extend the page limit (from 12 to 19 pages) for its
application under rule 68(2)(b) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence. The Chamber further notes that the request
is unopposed.

The Chamber has taken into account the fact that the anticipated request concerns nine witnesses and that the
number of additional pages requested is relatively limited. Therefore, pursuant to regulation 37(2) of the
Regulations of the Court, the Chamber grants the requested extension of the page limit.

Kind regards,

Trial Chamber VI

Dear Trial Chamber VI,

The Prosecution respectfully requests a 7-page extension of the page limit for its fifth application under rule 68(2)(b)
from 12 pages to 19 pages. The Prosecution intends to file this application either tomorrow or Thursday.

The Prosecution considers that there are exceptional circumstances within the meaning of regulation 37(2) of the
Regulations, justifying an extension of the page limit for the following reasons:

The 68(2)(b) application in question pertains to 9 witnesses relevant to the chapeau elements of the charges. Of
particular note, these 9 witnesses all provide evidence related to the crime base of the charges against Mr Said, all 9
being direct victims of the crimes at the OCRB. Their evidence corroborates other witnesses who will be called to
testify in person. While the Prosecution will keep the request concise and avoid repetition, it will not be able to
cover all of the necessary information relating to these 9 witnesses within the current 12 page limit. However, it is in
the interests of judicial economy that all 9 witnesses are included in one single application, as this will substantially
reduce the overall amount of pages that the Prosecution will use to make its arguments in relation to the 9
witnesses.

The Defence and the Legal Representative of Victims do not oppose the Prosecution’s request for this limited
amount of additional pages.

From: Macdonald, Eric <
Sent: 17 May 2022 10:58
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications >
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team >; Said LRV Team OPCV 

>; OTP CAR IIA Communications
Subject: Prosecution request for a page extension of the page limit for its fifth application under rule 68(2)(b)
Importance: High

ICC-01/14-01/21-525-Anx15-Red 03-11-2022 2/3 T



2

The Prosecution therefore requests that the page limit for this application be extended to 19 pages.

Kind regards,

Eric MacDonald
Senior Trial Lawyer
Office of Prosecutor/ Prosecution Division
International Criminal Court

www.icc-cpi.int

Visiting address: Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague
Mail address: , The Hague, Netherlands
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